From: Molly Kelleher

Date: November 23, 2022 at 9:20:05 PM EST

To: WBTV - News, WBTYV - Department Heads

Cc: Scott Diener, Ronna Corrente, Sandy Breland, Michelle Robinson Harper
Subject: To My WBTV Family

Newsroom,

On this Thanksgiving holiday, I’'m grateful for you. Grateful for your courage, your
heart, your professionalism. | am also grateful for the help that came to our aid from
our Gray colleagues today and in the days to come. I’'m grateful for the support that
is pouring into our newsroom from our Gray family, from the greater Charlotte
community, and from people in our industry. | have felt the love, I'm leaning on
those kind words, and | feel their prayers. We have so many people lifting us up in
prayer and love. Know that.

I’m also grateful for the time we all had with Jason and Chip. We are honoring their
memory and their family in such beautiful ways throughout our coverage.

We have more hard days to come. And we will take them day by day, together.
Please take care of yourselves. Keep checking in with each other.

I’m in town but I’'m going to step away for a few days to give myself some needed
time. I'm so grateful that KMOV News Director Scott Diener has come to assist. Scott
is around the newsroom tonight and will be around for tomorrow. Here is his contact
information... (Connect info redacted)

RESOURCES:
Employee Assistance Program (EAP) is free for Gray Television employees AND family
members. EAP: 1-800-728-9444

Billy Graham Chaplin 24-hour prayer line 888-388-2683

EWBTV Molly Kelleher
ONYOURSIDE News Director
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